HOLLAND & HART. ?ﬁ William F. Carr

wcarr@hollandhart.com

September 22, 2010

VIA HAND DELIVERY

P

. .
Mark E. Fesmire, PE, JD ;_La =
Director ,l; _—
Oil Conservation Division N T
New Mexico Department of Energy, =) ”‘::‘i
Minerals and Natural Resources -y
1220 South Saint Francis Drive W ‘f«\
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 NN

Re: Cases 11601, 11626, 11627, 11628, 11629, 11708, 11709, 11685 and 12136
(REOPENED): Application of ConocoPhillips Company and Burlington Resources Oil

& Gas Company, LP to reopen Cases 11601, 11626, 11627, 11628, 11629, 11708,
11709, 11685, 12136 and 11815 to amend the Division orders entered therein to permit
the allocation of production in commingled wells by alternative methods approved by
the Division prior to commingling, Rio Arriba and San Juan Counties, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

ConocoPhillips Company and Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company, LP requests that the

hearing on the above referenced application be continued from September 30, 2010 to the
Octrober 14, 2010 Examiner Hearing Docket.

Your attention to this request is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

William F. Catr
Attorney for ConocoPhillips Company and
Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company, LP

ce: Charles Creekmore
Carol Leach, Esq.
Karen Aubrey, Esq.
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